Washington February 11, 2016

Re: 1800B3 Accepied/Files
i FEL U2 AL gb
Mrs. MARLENE H DORTCH _— FEB 112016
Secretary B Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission:
445 12™ Street SW
Washington DC 20554

Dear Mrs. Dortch: We are writing regarding the cancellation of WJRE 1600 AM,
Dover, DE.

| bought that station in March 2012 along the translator W286BS from K-5
Communications headed at that time for Mr. Vince Klepac.

The station 1600 has been operating since 1997 under a STA that has been
extended from that to present time by the FCC.-

The last extension approval contains a threat to cancel the license if | don’t get to
erect a transmission tower that meets technical requirements established by the
FCC rules.

That after two years of operate the radio station on the existing site, which is
1605 Walker Road Dover DE 1905, | could not find a site that according to radio
engineers who were hired to conduct a feasibility study is conducive to erect a
new transmission tower for 1600 AM, that mean that is almost impossible, to get
a new land to built the station.

At the same time, in the site from we are currently operating, we have had
problems with the land lord, who is also who sold me the station, with his
abusive, overbearing and racist behavior, who refuses to transfer me the land
lease, which was part of the deal, when | bought the station, and trying to take
advantage of this weakness | got; because | do not find a suitable place where to
move the station. Something he is also aware.
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For for this reason we have been operating irregularly since January 2014, but
trying to have the station on the air, we have had transmissions 1 day every six
months, for suggestions of the same land lord to keep the License an be in
compliance with the FCC rules. 4

This a difficult situation | am facing, and since the radio station entry is my main

source of income apart from not to cause harm to anyone as demonstrated by 17
years, but rather goes in the interest of the public, is that | come to you to ask,
the possibility of get from your authority, to reconsider my station’s license
cancellation, reinstate it and grant us a special permit or STA exempting me from
the obligation of having a tower to operate my AM Station with the sole purpose
of operate the translator 105.1 FM Channel W286BS all in order to fulfill the
function of public interest, localism, orientation, education and entertainment of
Dover.

Approving my petition the way | propose, the FCC would be helping to avoid the
problems of radiation that has the operation of the AM station’s, further would
not remove, the source of income that support my family and Employees

Being that the approval of this petition would be not hurting anyone, but on the
opposite, it would be fulfilled in order of to protect the public interest, is that | am
come to ask you to intervene and prevent the FCC commit a great injustice not
only against me, but against the community of Dover, who is claiming the return
to the air of the Station

| consider unfair that having a lots of auto called “internet radio” than does not
paid any licenses and other imposed fees like those that Traditional Radio, my
license be cancelled.

| have paid the FCC regulatory fees Having my Radio Stations Silents, only for
technical issues that if you analize goes against public interest.

As we now, in modern times and in the virtual world, there are many ways to do
business, like the STA granted to TV station WDCN That being a TV Channel is
Authorized to operate as FM Radio Station,

| ask to God enlighten your mind in this decision,
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Sincerely,

~ JOSE ROBERTO EKONOMO AIDA EKONOM/
411 ROCK LODGE ROAD
GAITHERSBURG MD 20877
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